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The Secretary, .
Depertment of Immigration, o A 7
CANBERRA. A.C.T. iy ans 183f1 [34 ey

Dear Sir
¢ ’ four Refarence No., 133/3/13,

I acknowledre the recelipt of your letter of the
1st instant regarding the provision of case histories of chlla
migrants, as dealt with in paras. 17-19 of the John lioss Report.

. I also wish to thank you for forwarding coples
of correspondence from London on this point,

In connection with your inqulry as to the proposals
formalated in this State for the screening of migrant children by
government officials, this is a subject which has bsen under
consideration for some time. In the past there have been
ocomplaints about the physical &nd mental standards of children
who have arrived under the Child Migration Scheme and therefore,
in order to have some basic imowledge of the children immediately
following their arrival here, it is now proposed that they be
tested by a team of doctors, dentists and psychologista to
ascertain thelir physicel and mental standarda from the very
commencement of their sojourn in this 3State.

Arrancements have been completed and the various
custodian suthorities have been advised that thease examinstions
will be cerriad out in the institutions within one month of ths
arrival of migrant children in future and I am glad to say that
sach orgenisation has welcomad this scheame. Undoubtedly 1t
will be of valus to all concerned, particularly the children
and will enable the custodian and guardien suthorities to
understand the type of child and to put rigzht any physical
def'acts which may become appsrant following the initisl exam-
inations.

A copy of my lettsr to one of the custodian
authorities 1s attached so thet you will ses how each was
advised of this new development.

Yours fsithfully,




The Diresctor,
Catholic Episcopal Mgration
end Welfare Association,
Bl 8t,., George's Terracs,
P.....r. H

Daar Fether Deplazzi,

For some time past this Department has felt that
newly-arrived migrant children should be thoroughly ul!-iqnd by
doctors, dentiats, opticians and psychologists to ascertain
whather or not each child rn;uiras 31; attention and also to
learn particulers of the child's mentul capebilities.

It is considered thet by making an early tasting of
gach new child on arrival, sn opportunity will be given to carry
out any treatment required and will also be of benafit to the
eustodian authorities and ourselves to know the type of child
racalved.

If these test checks reveal that a child was not
really u suitable subject for immigration purposes, a report will
then be sent on to the Department of Immigration, Canberrs and that
Department in turn will no doubt communicate with the appropriate
authority in the country from which the child came. This will
undoubtedly have the effect of further children being more
grreativaly screaenad before they &re selected to emigrate to this

tate.

The Hon. Phemier, who 1s also Minister ror Child
Welfare, has approved of the Department's racommendation along the
lines ast out above and arrangements will be made so that children
arriving in Western Australias under the Child Mgration Scheme will
in future be tested in the institutions within one month of the
date of their arrival.

] am sure you will agree that this arrangement will
be of benefit to all concerned and the Department fesls certain
that 1t will recelives your organisstion's co-operation in the
carrying out of thess tests when the professional persons,whose
sarvices have been secured by this Depur:ment, visit your Homas,.

Yours faithfully,

Ay

SECHRETARY,
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